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Questions and Answers

For

Demolition of 14’ Wind Tunnel 

At 

NASA/Ames Research Center

Moffett Field, CA

Question 1:

In reviewing the Project for hazardous materials I was unable to find a survey for Asbestos, Has one been performed?
 
Also the two Attachments which show Coatings Surveys only cover a very limited area of the project. Is there more information that will show the coating contents of the Wind Tunnel Exterior and Interior as a whole?

Answer to Question 1:
A visual survey for asbestos was performed. As a result, the transite sleeves identified on the drawings are asbestos containing materials.

The two coating surveys cover typical materials and are assumed to be fairly uniform throughout the construction.
Question 2:

We would like to estimate the recycling of all metal on this project, will there be a problem on your end as long as the metal recycler acknowledges the coating content and certifies that they are capable of complying with OSHA requirements?

Answer to Question 2:

This would be acceptable. Any metals processing or handling will have to comply with OSHA requirements and those of Specification Section 01000 paragraph 1.7.4.
Question 3:

The contract document indicates that the contractor is to containerize all hazardous materials and deliver them to the government. Does this mean that the government will dispose of all hazardous waste, and the contractor will only deliver the waste to the government?

Answer to Question 3:

No. The Contract documents indicate which hazardous materials are to be turned over to the Government and which are to be disposed of by the Contractor.
 

Question 4:

It appears that the Motor House 5 foot thick mat foundation is to be removed as part of Option 1 work.  Please confirm.  If it is removed, there is no provision for backfill.  How is the excavation to be left? 

Answer to Question 4:

The assumption is not confirmed. Please refer to drawing 218-0500-G3 Key Note 2. TOF is an abbreviation of Top Of Foundation as defined on drawing 218-0500-G2. The foundation slab is to be left as described in Specification Section 02050 paragraph 3.5.  Refer also to drawing 218-0500-D17 Key Note 6.

Question 5:

Are there equipment cards or specifications on the equipment in the Motor House?  We are particularly in need of the weights of the three motors.

Answer to Question 5:

The motor house equipment is as described on the drawings. Generally, equipment weights are not given as they are not known. The GE Induction motors are described on drawing 218-0500-D6 Key Note 8. Additional information may be available from the manufacturer.

Question 6:

In Section L of the Solicitation for the Wind Tunnel Demolition, Paragraph 15 seems to indicate that a Health and Safety Plan is not to be submitted with the proposal, but Paragraph 16 seems to indicate that it should be submitted.  Please clarify.  If a Health and Safety Plan is to be submitted with the proposal is it subject to the 25 page limit with the other items of the Technical Submittal?
Answer to Question 6:

Yes your proposed health and safety plan must be submitted with your proposal however it is not counted as part of the 25 page limit for the technical proposal.

Question 7:

If we have other types of demolition licenses/certifications do we still need a C-21 license?

Answer to Question 7:

Yes.  A C-21 license is a requirement for this project.
Question 8:

The proposal address shows M/S 213-13, Room 101 at Moffett Field.
What gate do we enter to get to that building?
Do we need prior clearance to get through security?
Is there a map available that shows the building location?
Should the Price proposals and the Technical proposals be packaged in the
same package or should they be in separate packages?

Answer to Question 8:
You must enter through the main gate on Moffett Blvd.  
Yes, prior clearance is needed.  You need to submit your name, company name and citizenship (must be a US citizen) in order to obtain a visitor's pass.  You may submit the request via email to Carol.A.Dones@nasa.gov.

Proposals will be brought to room 101 (first floor) in Building 213.  For the exact location of the building you may ask for a map at the visitor's badging office.  

The price proposal and technical proposal should be in the same package. 

Question 9:

On sheet 218-0500-E6, Key note #15, describes the 18 cables as paper insulated/lead cables.  Are they also oil insulated?  If oil insulated is the oil mineral oil or askral oil?
Answer to Question 9:

Contractors should assume it's not PCB contaminated as we didn't identify it as a hazardous material.  The cable oil is not askral oil. Cable testing indicated non-detectable for PCB content.
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